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5 March 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

25X1
FROM:
Director of Security
SUBJECT: Office of Security Significant Activities
Week of 25 February - 4 March 1987
| 1. This memorandum is for information only.
25X1
2. The activities of the Office of Security (0S) during
the week of 25 February - 4 March 1987 were hlghllghted by the
following items:
25X1
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25X1
e. OS Polygraph Division worked closely with the Office of
Personnel to ensure that all personnel cases cancelled due to
the 23 February snow storm were rescheduled and conducted
25X1 during the week of 23 February.
25X1

v |

*Items which may be of interest to the DCI.
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3 March 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Counterintelligence and Support Group
25X1 FROM:

Chief, Security Support Division

25X1 SUBJECT: Weekly Report

25X1

SECRET

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/01/30 : CIA-RDP89B01356R000400760034-6




Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2013/01/30 : CIA-RDP89B01356R000400760034-6
: SECRET

25X1

8. During this reporting period, SSD personnel have not
25X1 had any contact with individuals from Capitol Hill.
25X1
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